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Ravindra Patel

From: j_firke <j_firke@rediffmail.com>
Sent: 03 June 2022 13:49
To: Ravindra Patel
Subject: FW: Your Thursday ride to Kharadi

 
Ola bill kharadi  
 
 
Sent from my Galaxy 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: OlaCabs <noreply@olacabs.com>  
Date: 02/06/2022 10:26 am (GMT+05:30)  
To: j_firke@rediffmail.com  
Subject: Your Thursday ride to Kharadi  
 

02 Jun, 2022 
 

  
 

₹637 
 

 

 

   CRN6335180684    
 

Thanks for travelling with us, Jitendra Firake  

 

  

Ride Details  
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BHALEKAR SANTOSH BABANRAO 
 

 

 

 

Prime Sedan - White Xcent  
 

 

09:06 AM
 

60A, Ayush Garden, Sector 
16, Chikhali, Pimpri-
Chinchwad, Maharashtra 
411019, India  

10:26 AM 4, Fountain Road, EON Free 
Zone, Kharadi, Pune  

  

Bill Details 

Your Trip 
  

₹627.49 
 

 

 

 

Total Bill (rounded off) 
Includes ₹44.32 Taxes  

  

₹627 
 

 

 

 

Insurance premium 
  

₹2 
 

 

 

 

Emergency Health Pack fee 
  

₹8 
 

 

 

 

Total Payable 
  

₹637 
 

 

 

 

Have queries? Visit support for this ride. 
   

 

We've fulfilled our promise to take you to destination for pre-agreed Total Fare. 
Modifying the drop/route can change this fare.  

       

Payment  

. 
  

 

Paid by cash 
  

₹637  
 

    

For T&C and fare details, visit our website  Didn't make this booking? Report it  

 


